



Wesley "Woody" Yates

VOICE ACTOR/TALENT

Details

117 Pennsylvania Ave,
Greer, SC, 29650, US
864.640.1505
woodyg@woodygvoiceover.net

Links

[WoodyG Voice Over Studio LLC](#)
[LinkedIn](#)
[Facebook](#)
[Twitter](#)
[Instagram](#)

Skills

Voice acting/talent
Audio Editing
Demo Production
Communication Skills
Communication
Customer Service
Being Generally Awesome

Hobbies

Bicycle Riding, Playing
Guitar, Woodworking and
Building, Fly Fishing

Profile

A 3+ year, experienced, talented, flexible and creative voice talent and actor located in the Southeast US. I specialize in Explainer Video, eLearning, Real Estate, Character, Commercial TV and Radio, and Political Ad voice over.

I have produced voice for Regional TV spots, various radio spots and imaging, political campaigns.

My voice is smooth, natural, mature but young, baritone, General American English/Southern/North Carolina accent. I can also do various regional and international accents. Vocal/Age range 45-65+.

Clients include:

- RingoFire Media (Lowes/Serta, Greenworks Tools, Monument Grills)
- FatJoe.com (Explainer)
- StudioREC (Dubbing)
- OzarkRadio.com (Radio Ad Spots and Imaging)
- Fieldstone Way (Real Estate)
- Ivory Tusk Consulting (Political)
- Nebula Health LLC
- Walmart
- Homes.com/Costar.com

My home studio consists of:

- Whisper booth
- Two stations: One in-booth to record and one to edit.
- Rode NT1-a Condenser Microphone (In Booth)
- TZ Audio Stellar X2 Condenser Microphone
- A Behringer UV 1 Mic Preamp/Processor A/D Interface
- Focusrite Scarlett Solo A/D interface
- Reaper DAW, Audacity Editor
- Connection: 100mbps Internet
- Cleanfeed for direction if needed, other platforms as needed

Employment History

Owner/Talent at WoodyG Voice Over Studio LLC, Greer, SC

MAY 2019 — PRESENT

Owner and talent at WoodyG Voice Over Studio LLC specializing in many forms of voice acting and voice over. Here, I produce voice for any number of clients including over 500 explainer videos, 100+ political ad spots, various IVR work, and real estate promotions. To date, I have done well over 1000 voice over jobs of all types.

Cellular Phone Support at Verizon Wireless, Greenville, SC

OCTOBER 2014 — MARCH 2022

Provided second tier telephone support for the cellular industry. Used my voice skills to guide customers through any aspect of their cellular issues. While there, I was complemented on my vocal skills and was told "You need to be in radio". No interest in that, but it did lead me to voice over.



Union Affiliation

Non-Union

VO Credits

- Lowes/Serta Mother's Day Regional TV spot
- Lowes/Serta Mattress Savings Event TV Spot
- Greenworks Tools Promo Spots
- OzarkRadio.com Various Imaging and Spots
- Verbolia Promotional
- TiCoat Promotional
- Fieldstone Way Real Estate Promotional
- Walmart Internal Training Narration
- RJ May III, Vic Dabney, Russel Frye, Political Radio Spots
- Luvo Meditation App
- Studio Malu Pontes



Technical Sales Support at Raritan Computer Inc, Greenville, SC

MARCH 2005 — AUGUST 2012

Customer facing technical sale support for a data center hardware solution provider. Would travel the Southeast and key cities in the US to promote and evaluate the latest products and services we offered.

Education

Bachelor of Arts, University of North Carolina Wilmington, Wilmington, NC

AUGUST 1982 — JUNE 1988

Initially attended for Biology studies, I moved to Business Administration, finally settling in Art and Art History.

Courses

Coaching, Dane Scott Udenburg, Dane Scott Productions

JANUARY 2020 — AUGUST 2021

Coaching, Roch O'Donohue, ioaudio.com

JULY 2020 — AUGUST 2021

Voice Over Gurus Masterclass, Voiceovergurus.com

MAY 2022 — JUNE 2022

Coaching, JJ Wilson, VOGurus

MAY 2022 — AUGUST 2022

Coaching, Linda Bruno, VOGurus

MAY 2022 — AUGUST 2022

Coaching, Vos Journey Elite Academy, Anthony Pica Productions

AUGUST 2022 - PRESENT

References

Ian Russell, The British Voice LLC

ian@TheBritishVoice.net · +1 864-401-4168

JJ Wilson, JJ Wilson Voice Over Actor

jjwilsonvoices@gmail.com · +1 518-817-1409

Bart Brown, Black Chip Travel / WGNI Radio

blackchiptravel@gmail.com · +1 502-262-7533

